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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2009-02-02 15:51:17 GMT
RE FW: 18506176383
COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @legalzoom.com)]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 926 AM

To: Francyne,Carrillo

Subject: 18506176383

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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13234487502 From: Francyna Carrillo

To: Page4col8 2008-02-02 15:51:43 (GMT)
COYVER LETTER
TO:  Registrotion Section
Diviston of Corporations”

suBJECT; NAPLES CLEAN TEAM LLC

{IName of Limited Linbility Company)

The enclosed Afticles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing:

Please return all comrespondence conceming this matter to the following:

Francyne Carritlo

{Name of Person)
Legalzoom.com, inc.

{Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Bivd,, Suite 180

{(Addresy)
Los Angeles, CA 90028
(City/Stace and Zip Code)

i
I
—
For furiher.information.concerning this matter, please call: [ g
22
Francyne Carrilio ar( 323 3 962-8600 o
{Name of Person) (Arca Code & Daylime Telephone Number) Lﬁ ﬁ
Mo
o
Enclosed is a check for the following amount.. =L
T E
[¥]$23.00 Filing Fee [:lsaq.pq Filing Fee & [CJs53.00 Filing Fee & [CIs6c.00 Fiting Fee, =

Certificate of Status Certilied Copy Certificate of Status &

{additional copy-is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS;

Certificd Copy
(additional copy-is enclosed)

STREEFLOUKIEK ADURENY:
Regisuration Section Registration. Section
Division of Corporations Divigion of Cotporations
P.O.Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

CliRon Building

2661 Excoutive Center Clrele

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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13234467502 From: Francyne Carrillo

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
.OF

NAPLES (('JI'_EAN TEAMLLC

Timbtad Llahilty Conipany A if nown ‘opi bl covrde.
orida Limited Liability Company

The-Articley of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 01/09/2009
Florida document number _LOS000002901

and assigned .
This amendment is submitted to amend the following: -

A. If amending name, enter the new nomo of the limited linbitity compony heros
Cleanmasters of Naples, LLC

“{,_[, .C.“

-3
B. LIf amending. the regisiered ageni -and/or registercd office addresy ‘on our records, mm@_uu
registered agent and/or the new registered office address here:

The new name muost be distinguishable and end with the words *‘Limited Liability Company,” the designation “L1.C" or the nbbreviation

gyt

I92) ==
5 F en
o o 3
] P e
55 oL L
U‘)_j:é o oy
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. [T o] -
L E
Name of New Registered Agent:. Mo Sore®
'c‘:—‘. (:?..’
: -3
New Regjstered Office Address: 2 -
{Enier Florida street address) =20 &
+Florida
(City)

' (Zip Coxte)
Mew ﬂggis!ored Agent’s Signature, if chaaging Registered Agenn

1 hereby.accepr the appointment as registered agent and agree to.acl in this capaciiy. | further agreeto comply with
the provisions. of all sratutes relariva to the proper and complata parformarice of my dutias, and I am fomiliar with and

accepi the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.8.Or, ifthis document is
being filed tv.merely reflect a change in the registered office address, Lrerehy. confirm that the Hmired tiabfliry
company has been notified in writing of this change.

(If Changing Reglstered Agens, $ignaturs of Non Regigtered Agent

Page 1 of2
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D177 080T, 19 4L 239--G93-3905 FERER KiNkp 3 589 PRI 03
I emending Ahe Manapers o Managing Mermbers o 0By neeoeds, sotcr dee title, nanve, anid 2ddoss of each Munager
, o gved { e . ;
MG~ Manager ,
MCRM = Masazing Viember
Titls Namne Hokiess Txpe ol Action
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" Remove
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SIRNITIE O 2 CTIToOT OF SELERFIRAD FE R ErTd G oF @ (s et
Drugilia Philligs, Member

T pied Gr raed DaAne of SERed.
FageZoll

Fillng Pee: 525,00



